

**BYLAWS**  
**CRESTWOOD WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION**

**ARTICLE I**  
**Names & Purposes**

- Section 1.** The association created by these Bylaws shall be known as Crestwood Women's Golf Association.
- Section 2.** The purpose of this Association shall be to stimulate interest in and promote better golf among the women of Crestwood Country Club, Pittsburg, Kansas.

**ARTICLE II**  
**Membership**

- Section 1.** The membership shall be open to women of Crestwood Country Club.
- Section 2.** Annual dues shall be \$30.00. This allows play in either or both Morning and evening groups. At the age of ninety (90), dues shall no longer be collected. The above dues are payable starting in February. The club will bill separately for handicap which is required to compete in any state event.

**ARTICLE III**  
**Officers and Election**

- Section 1.** The Crestwood Women's Golf association shall be governed by a President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer who shall constitute the Executive Committee as the need arises. Co-Presidents and/or Co-Vice Presidents shall be elected. These officers shall be elected annually with the exception of the President or Co-Presidents. The Vice President or Co-Vice President shall automatically become President or Co-President of the Association the following year.
- Section 2.** (a) A Nominating Committee consisting of the last three Presidents shall be appointed by the President at the Business Meeting in July. (b) The Nomination Committee shall report at the September Business Meeting. (c) A majority vote shall constitute an Election. (d) New officers will assume their duties November 1<sup>st</sup>. (e) In the event of a vacancy in an office, it will be filled for the unexpired term by vote of the Association.

**ARTICLE IV**  
**Meetings**

- Section 1.** Business meetings will be held the first Thursday from April through October or as determined by CWGA officers.
- Section 2.** Golf competition will begin the first Thursday in April. The closing day of play will be the last Thursday in October.
- Section 3.** A special business meeting may be called by the President or at the written request of five members. Such meetings must be announced at the preceding weekly play or by the Telephone Committee.

**ARTICLE V**  
**Duties of Officers**

- Section 1.** The duties of the President:  
a. Preside at all meetings  
b. Appoint committee chairmen and committees necessary for the year's activities.  
c. Direct activities of the CWGA.
- Section 2.** The duties of the Vice President:  
a. Keep low net record. Serve as Courtesy Chairman  
b. Assist the President with her duties and preside in her absence.
- Section 3.** The duties of the Secretary  
a. Keep in permanent form minutes of all meetings  
b. Have charge of all the Association correspondence.
- Section 4.** Duties of the Treasurer:  
a. Collect all dues and money due the association and pay out same as directed by vote of members.

- b. Submit monthly financial reports.
- c. Keep a correct list of members.

## **ARTICLE VI Committees**

The Committees of the Association shall be:

- a. **Finance:** Plan and be in charge of all events for the purpose of raising money. Audit the Treasurer's book at the end of the year.
- b. **Social:** Plan and be in charge of all social committees.
- c. **Prizes:** Buy and award all prizes for tournaments and special events and award weekly prizes at monthly meetings.
- d. **Ringer Scores:** Keep and post records of ringer scores, birdies and chip-ins. Keep bulletin board current and work area in locker room neat.
- e. **Email or Telephone:** Email or call members before special events.
- f. **Pairings, Publicity and Weekly Scoring:** Make pairings, determine weekly winners, and publish both. Handle all publicity of the association, including social events and tournaments.
- g. **Tournaments and Rules:** Conduct all tournaments. Settle any questions pertaining to the rules of the course.
- h. **Tri-State Representative:** Be responsible for duties concerning Tri-State participation.
- i. **Scrapbook:** Maintain the scrapbook with recent photographs and clippings.
- j. **Yearbook:** Compile and print yearly book for the association.
- k. **Courtesy:** Extend courtesies to members at appropriate times.
- l. **Horton Smith:** Be responsible for duties concerning Horton Smith

## **ARTICLE VII Quorum**

### **Section 1.**

One sixth of the active membership shall constitute a quorum at any regular meeting.

### **Section 2.**

A majority of the membership shall be necessary for a quorum at a special meeting.

## **AMENDMENTS**

### **Section 1.**

These bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting by a two-thirds majority vote of the members present, provided such amendment has been submitted in writing at the previous regular business meeting.

## **STANDING RULES**

1. Time for business meeting shall be determined by the Executive Committee.
2. Annual Budget shall be determined by the Executive Committee
3. All events will be run in accordance with USGA "Rules of Golf" with such exceptions as are posted under local rules
4. Handicaps will fluctuate during the season as new scores are posted, as per USGA handicap system. Flight handicaps will be established June 1<sup>st</sup>.
5. Thursday pairings will be posted in advance in the women's golf room or on Thursday morning or evening before play.
6. On Ladies Day, each player is required to turn in a separate score card, dated, attested and figured on the day's competition.
7. A player must hole out with the same ball driven from teeing ground.
8. All putts must be holed out in Thursday competition.
9. Dues must be paid before a member is eligible to win prizes.
10. The President and Vice President will serve as KWGA Directors.
11. The Award banquet for the CWGA Club Championship will be held at the end of the season with date and time determined by Banquet Committee or officers.

**A Crestwood Women's Golf Association Past Presidents List follows on the next page:**

## Crestwood Women's Golf Association Past Presidents

Year	President	Year	President Morning	President Evening
1961	Judy Kuelker	1985	Marie Brinkman	
1962	Connie Peterson	1986	Virginia Laswell	
1963	Edythe McNally	1987	Jean Woodhead	
1964	Lorene Zukav	1988	Jonnie White	
1965	Dee Muller	1989	Jean Barber	Sara Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1966	Helen Mobley	1990	Yoshiko Daniel	Sara Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1967	Jean Woodhead	1991	Eileen Razak	Sara Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1968	Noretta Caldwell	1992	Patti Taylor	Sara Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1969	Naomi Robertson	1993	Kathy Mussat	Sara Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1970	Mae Warden	1994	Vicky Polen	Sara Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1971	Ora Brewster	1995	Jeanne Plattner Dorothy Templin	Sara, Keller, Peggy Hinde, Ann Timi
1972	Frances Rose	1996	Mary Kay Hill, Marilynn Vietti	Edwina Staton
1973	Margery Freeberg	1997	Dorothea Hurlbut	Kay Morin
1974	Phyllis Kennon	1998	Donna Dobbins	Rita Bicknell
1975	Wilma Widner	1999	Marge Freeberg	Peggy Baze
1976	Bernadine Murry	2000	Verna Lou Smith	Karen Bowen
1978	Louise Evans	2001	Betty Pentola	Ann Timi
1979	Carolyn Didier	2002	Rita Bicknell, Betty Pentola	Becky Sloan
1980	Mary Mackie	2003	Becky Bruder, Rita Bicknell	Cindy Bedene
1981	Gertrude Shute	2004	Debbie Hawley, Becky Bruder	Vicki Gregory
1982	June Welty	2005	Jolene Remsberg	Coralie Bennett, Vicki Gregory
1983	Connie Peterson	2006	Betty Pentola, Donna Dobbins	Carol Simone, Coralie Bennett
1984	Gloria Stumfoll	2007	Vicki Gregory, Rita Bicknell	Maurene Varsolona, Coralie Bennett
		2008	Kathy Mussat	Kristy Gregory
		2009	Becky Bruder	Theresa Swink
		2010	Debbie Hawley	Theresa Swink, Brenda Buckner
		2011	Theresa Swink	Theresa Swink, Brenda Buckner
		2012	Jolene Remsberg	Brenda Buckner, Theresa Swink
		2013	Coralie Bennett	Brenda Buckner, Theresa Swink
		2014	Susan Cason	Brenda Buckner, Theresa Swink
		2015	Jolene Remsberg	Brenda Buckner, Theresa Swink
		2016	Verna Smith	Brenda Buckner, Theresa Swink
		2019	Lisa Woods, Verna Smith, Debbie Hawley, Peggy Hinde, Officer Team	Brenda Buckner, Theresa Swink, Judy Smardo, Carol Young, Officer Team